#### **SUMMARY**

I am a registered Nurse with 12 years experience after Diploma in General Nursing I was charge of CATHLAB. To work in a long-term relationship, in a reputed firm. This can Utilize and Optimize my skills help me in my growth and development. Aiming to leaverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing position to your company.

# **EDUCATION**

Govt. VHSS, Thalayolaprambu

2001

SSLC (10th)

Govt. VHSS, Thalayolaprambu

2003

VHSE (+2)

Shekhar Institute of Nursing, Bangalore

2004 to 2008

Diploma in General Nursing

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Lalitha Super Speciality Hospital, Guntur

16-10-2008 - 30-11-2010

Registered Nurse

Experience in Neuro and Cardiac ICU

KIMS Multi Speciality Hospital, Secunderabad

02-08-2011 - 15-01-2013

Registered Nurse

Experience in Cardiac ICU and Emergency Department

**BGS Global Hospital, Bangalore** 

23-09-2013 - 05-03-2015

Registered Nurse

Experience in CTVS ICU

**Baby Memorial Hospital, Calicut** 

14-12-2015 - 07-07-2017

Registered Nurse

Experience in CTVS ICU and Emergency Department

**Baby Memorial Hospital, Calicut** 

06-09-2017 - Still working

Registered Nurse

**Experience in CATHLAB** 



# SALU THANKACHAN

@ salutk4u@gmail.com

**2** 8289859655

Thottupuram House,
Thalayolaprambu (p.o),
Kottayam district,
Kerala - 686605

## **SKILLS**

Patience

**Good Communication** 

Empathy and compassion

Charting Strong attention to

Detail

Strong Work Ethic

Flexibility

Stamina and strength

#### **INTERESTS**

Reading Book

**Listening Music** 

Internet surfing

Travelling

#### REFERENCE

Mr. Padmanabha Aithal -Shekhar Instituite of nursing, Bangalore

Administrator 08880090611

# **EQUIPMENTS HANDLED**

Ventilators, ECG Machine, Defibrillator, Cardiac monitor, Pulse oxymeter, Infusion pump, Syringe pump, Nebulizer, Glucometer, Suction apparatus, lucas machine etc.

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Type of Cases Handled

Cardiology: CAG, ASD, VSD, PTCA, FFR, IUVS, Pacemaker..... etc Neurology: Cerebral Angiogram, Mechanical Throbectomy, Carotid

Stenting, Aneurysm Coiling, Embolization.....etc

## **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that all the details mentioned above are in accordance with the truth and fact as per my knowledge and I hold the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

Salu Thankachan

Dr. Mala Thayumanavan - BGS Global Hospital, Bangalore

Chief Nursing Officer 080 26255555

Elizabeth Varkey - Baby Memorial Hospital, Calicut

Nursing Director 04952778311 & 04952778312

# PERSONAL DETAILS

Marital Status: Married

Nationality : Indian

Passport: T9593601